



City of Eustis

P.O. Drawer 68 • Eustis, Florida 32727-0068 • (352) 483-5430

TO: Eustis City Commission

FROM: Rick Gierok, Interim City Manager

DATE: June 18, 2026

RE: Resolution Number 2026-56: Parks and Recreation Renaming of Sunset Island Park to Timothy Totten Park at Sunset Island

Introduction:

Resolution Number 2026-56 P&R: Renaming of Sunset Island Park to Timothy Totten Park at Sunset Island.

Background:

This is a consent agenda item to rename Sunset Island Park to Timothy Totten Park at Sunset Island in honor of his valuable contributions to the City of Eustis and the Amazing Race event.

Recommended Action:

Approve

Policy Implications:

N/A

Budget/Staff Impact:

Signage renaming costs to be determined.

Prepared By:

Anna Vilches, Parks and Recreation Administrative Assistant

Reviewed By:

Sam Brinson, Parks and Recreation Director
Miranda Burrowes, Deputy City Manager